Public Document Pack
Bridgend County Borough Council

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr

_— Er L -
_ g BT
" e ———

Civic Offices, Angel Street, Bridgend, CF31 4WB / Swyddfeydd Dinesig, Stryd yr Angel, Pen-y-bont, CF31 4WB

Legal and Regulatory Services /
Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol a Rheoleiddiol
Direct line / Deialu uniongyrchol: 01656 643148
Ask for / Gofynnwch am: Mark Anthony Galvin

Date / Dyddiad: 14 October 2015
Dear Councillor,

LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB-COMMITTEE (B)

A meeting of the Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee (B) will be held in Committee Rooms 2/3, Civic
Offices Angel Street Bridgend CF31 4WB on Tuesday, 20 October 2015 at 10.00 am.

AGENDA
1. Apologies for Absence

To receive apologies for absence (to include reasons, where appropriate) from
Members / Officers.

2. Declarations of Interest
To receive Declarations of personal and prejudicial interest (if any) from members/ officers
in accordance with the provisions of the Members Code of Conduct adopted by Council
from the 1st September 2008.

3. Licensing Act 2003: Section 17 Application For Premises Licence Maesteg 3-34
Charcoal Grill, 25 Commercial Street Maesteq.

Yours faithfully
P A Jolley
Assistant Chief Executive Legal and Regulatory Services

Distribution:

Councillors: Councillors Councillors
P A Davies P N John D R W Lewis


mailto:talktous@bridgend.gov.uk
http://www.bridgend.gov.uk/

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3

BRIDGEND COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
REPORT TO LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE
20 OCTOBER 2015

REPORT OF THE ASSISTANT CHIEF EXECUTIVE LEGAL AND REGULATORY
SERVICES

LICENSING ACT 2003: SECTION 17

APPLICATION FOR PREMISES LICENCE

MAESTEG CHARCOAL GRILL, 25 COMMERCIAL STREET
MAESTEG

1. Purpose of Report

1.1 This is an application made by Maesteg Charcoal Limited for a new Premises
Licence for the above premises. The premises is described as a hot food takeaway.
The application seeks to licence the ground floor of the building.

2. Connection to Corporate Improvement Plan / Other Corporate Priority

2.1 None.

3. Background

3.1 A copy of the application form is attached at Appendix A together with a location plan.
A full sized copy of the plan indicating the proposed licensed area will be available at

the meeting.

3.2 The application is for a Premises Licence to authorize the provision of late night
refreshment, from Monday to Sunday 2300 to 0045 hours.

3.3  The application has been advertised in accordance with Regulations.

3.4 The premises previously held a Premises Licence which was revoked by the
Licensing Authority after an application for review was made.

4. Current situation / proposal.

4.1 Representations have been received from the South Wales Police. A copy of the
representation is attached at Appendix B. A copy of the representation received has
been forwarded to the applicant for consideration.

4.2  Atthe time this report was prepared the representations had not been withdrawn.

4.3 The Sub-Committee must have regard to the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy
and the Home Office Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.
However, the Sub-Committee must consider each application on its own merits having
regard to the application, the operating schedule submitted and the representations
made.

Page 3



44  Sections 2, 8, 9, and 10 of the Home Office Guidance apply to this application. There
are no specific local licensing policies applicable to the Maesteg area.

5. Effect upon Policy Framework & Procedure Rules.
5.1 None
6. Equality Impact Assessment.

6.1 A full Equality Impact Assessment has not been undertaken in relation to this service,
however due regard has been given to the implications on persons protected by
equality legislation and human rights. Adverse impact of this Legislation on the
equality protected groups is very unlikely. Consideration has been given to the
guidance issued to accompany the Licensing Act 2003 relating to need to eliminate
duplication and conflict with existing disability legislation and to reference and highlight
the Council’s Race Equality Scheme, polices and codes of conduct to applicants. We
do not consider, on the basis of the above, that a detailed Equality Impact
Assessment is required for this service. In line with our Inclusive Equalities Scheme
we will monitor for any adverse impacts that may develop.

7. Financial Implications.
71 None
8. Recommendation.

8.1  The Sub-Committee is asked to determine the application having regard to the
Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy and the Guidance issued by the Home Office.

8.2 The Sub-Committee is requested to confirm whether any additional conditions are to
be imposed or only those which are consistent with and set out in the operating
schedule. Sections 10.7 to 10.10 apply to the imposition of conditions. Mandatory
conditions will apply to the licence, if granted, in respect of the specification of a
Designated Premises Supervisor, authorisation by personal licence holders and age
verification.

Andrew Jolley
Assistant Chief Executive Legal and Regulatory Services
Date: 14 October 2015

Contact Officer:  Sharon Jones
Licensing Assistant
Telephone: (01656) 643294
E-mail: Sharon.Jones2@bridgend.gov.uk

Postal Address  Civic Offices, Angel Street, Bridgend, CF31 4WB

Page 4

Version 2.0



Background documents

Application for Premises Licence

Representation letters from the South Wales Police

Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy available at www.bridgend.gov.uk

Amended Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 — March 2015
available at www.homeoffice.gov.uk

Page 5

Version 2.0



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX A

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are complré
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the
boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

we MAESTESG CcHRLCOAL LTD

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing
authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
IMAESTEG CHARCOAL &Rl
) S carmmERciAL STREET

Post town INAE STEAEG Postcode C R34 ADH
Telephone number at premises (if any) O ‘ 65¢ 2S5 ST
Non-domestic rateable value of premises £

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * ]  please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *
i.  asalimited company IE/ please complete section (B)
ii. as a partnership []  please complete section (B)
iii. as an unincorporated association or [1 please complete section (B)
iv.  other (for example a statutory corporation) [l please complete section (B)

Page 7



ga)

h)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

a recognised club

a charity

the proprietor of an educational establishment
a health service body

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent
hospital in Wales

a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1
of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the
meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

the chief officer of police of a police force in England
and Wales

Please tick yes

I

O

[

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises for
licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a

statutory function or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

L0

. Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs [] Miss [ ] Ms [ example, Rev)
Surname First names

T am 18 years old or over

[] Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town

Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Page 8




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Mr [] Mrs [] Miss [ ] Ms [

Surname First names

I am 18 years old or over []  Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name A NAESTEG CHARLCOAL LTDH

Add
AE;ESTE_G C HARCOAL &RALC

25 CoMMERCIAC STREEET
D — GLAAA OISR
MAESTEe ~ CF24 ADH

Registered number (where applicable)

Qy5¢ 388

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

MAEBESTES cHARCoA L TD.
(Q]M\TED C,OMPA/\)\/)

Telephone number (if any) 0( 6 =54 pR Q >} ? =5 7

E-mail address (optional) JAA L STEC CHALCSALGRIL (-__6] HOTAAA— e . UD‘V’\

Page 9




Part 3 Operating Schedule
DD MM YYYY

. 0
When do you want the premises licence to start? N3] o[ 2 91 [5]
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you DD MM YYYY
want it to end? Y O [ Y
v /A PO

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

HoT FooDS AnD TAKEUWAY
MAESTES ChAakcoAaL ORILL
125 Corn MERCIAL STREET

MNAESTES
CFR4 QDM

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time,
please state the number expected to attend.

‘What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment :;;?;e tick any that

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) ]
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) ]
¢)  indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) ]
d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) O
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) O
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) ]
g)  performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) ]
h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) ]

(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Page 10




Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) ]

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

A /\) / ~

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors

Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors L]

(please read guidance note | guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance
note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 11




: N/

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or

Standard days and timings | outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance Indoors [

(please read guidance note | note 2)

6) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 12




C

Ny’

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

6)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 13




D

N/

Boxing or wrestling

entertainments

Standard days and timings

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take
place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O
(please read guidance note 2)

(please read guidance note Outdoors N

6)

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for boxing
or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 14




E H/A

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and timings | indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors [

(please read guidance note | read guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 15




F

N /A

Recorded music
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Will the plaving of recorded music take place

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors D
read guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 16




G

V&

Performances of dance

Will the performance of dance take place indoors

Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors [

(please read guidance note | guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 17




H

N/A

Anything of a similar

description to that falling

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

within (e), (f) or (g)

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note

6)

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors N
outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance

Mon note 2) Outdoors ]

Both J

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description
to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

Sun

Page 18




Late night refreshment
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Will the provision of late night refreshment take
place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors 2
(please read guidance note 2)

6) HaoT Fo=DS AUD TAKE AWAY Outdoors [l

Day Start Finish Both [l

Mon N2i00 |o° 45| Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
HoT FoodS AWD TAKEAWAY

Tue 19 92100 003 U4S

Wed k2300 |oo! S| State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur 9 Asso LS

Fri 722 co [0OWS Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun 7 1 5e0 [s'a) L(.S-

Page 19



J /A

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption — On the

Standard days and timings | please tick (please read guidance note 7) premises [

(please read guidance note

6) Off the

premises u

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated
premises supervisor:

Name

Address

Postcode [

Personal licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

Page 20




K

15

AP

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read

guidance note 8).

N/ A

L
Hours premises are open | State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
to the public
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)
Day Start Finish
Mon | aqi00 [©\ oo [ M-
Tue Cpl; Vel[s REe=
Wed 04 0 Oloo
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the
= public at different times from those listed in the column on the left,
Thur o R oo please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri 100 O\ \ O
Sat 0 08 olico
Sun Yoo [O\hOD

Page 21




16

M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 9)

NEW c.c TV %g—,—g/\,\ HAS g INSTRLLED AT THE
PREMASES CoubmilG ALL G7TRAANCELEXIT AND ALl
oubl THE PREAMICEE THE sYwW7EM EECOROY Asmp
LoldDs o THE SYSTEM For A Auwiraum  oF
THIRTY ONE DANS.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder
A.Cc.C. TN SNUSTEM HAS REEN (NSTARLCEP AT THE PREAWSES
COVERAWWNG ENTRANCE [EXT ASD ALL ovER THE PLEMMVSES.-
TWE SMETEM LEcornde AnD HolD on THE SNISTEAA Eor A
OB UM SF THIRTY omoE DAMSL 1T wiLl RE RECORDZY
Hours A DAY, 265 (266) DANS &~ERE . An AUTHORISED
JAILARLE AT AL CIAE S on
PERSor  wicl RE Aw .. TN IAGES [AAMEDIATELY .
LE AmvsES To SHO -
{;C_T_\/S“,US\AGE_S wWiLL BE cLtEAZ AND corm P g HBENSIBLE .

c) Public safety

OF \LE Fle NG EQOIPAMENT HAS REEN PROVIDED THReVET Tig
PRLEAMMSEY AT SUITARLE LOCATION THE RILE EXTINEGUISHERL \s Hune AP
AWl RLACKET WITH TUE RAMDLER . THE gTAFFS HAVE. REsr
| NS TRLAMETED AND TRAINED “TO RANSORE —TaAT —THEY URDERSTAND
~WE FRE PRECAUCSTION MEASURES 1IN THE BUILDING -
16 ©icagied PERSCNS can AccESs TO THE PREANSES SAFELY Anp THEY
QAN EvAcyTEDd SAFRELY. THE PREMIES \s Oonl ThE S QUMD PLoor_ |
@ PRLEMSEY L1eHTING SshALL RE P NRoVIDED OCUTSIOE THE PREmum-
5> DUANG THE Houll of DARVYAESS LWHEA ANY UCENSAR(GE
AcCTWITY TAKES PLACE own Tue PREAMISES . ~
e O TES

d) The prevention of public nuisance _

b E. LEVEL oF molSE FROM THE PREMISES WHILE BE WG

USED Fol PUBLIC SERVE SHACL 0T BE cAUSE. NUTRANCE .

o T MHERE VS NG .M ASTiapn Fﬂ_oﬁ%..- THE PREANSES oR AwYﬂojgw—

= o G T VSE, A NUISAMLE

ve  SMELLS, Wiy AREM il "TO cA

:;.:: tq:?uvs_ PREAISES Wikl HOT S ARTER R-N;C;F‘FE.MSW&?’M
) s VENT CAVSE of A NUISA . —-

THE dﬁzgﬂisé& "f:s o/T A cod TAINEL Fol THE sk R

L go/\{_ oF WASTE FocDS i, TR, &&fp g,g:g RoiL

rsp DI THE PREMNIES WOLDEA  WICE gE ReSPons - s

PILEM\SE_O-L—-J\;D D\sPosac. OF/WASTE oN THE ReomTAQE ©oF Twe FREM

PENENT

ArD P VIDED A I?Jb\f'TY' R 10 THE NIewiTY 6F THE PRE /I SES
~ 250 . .

Page 22



e) The protection of children from harm

NO PER SO UNPEL  HE AGE OF \L MEARS, Gl cs THEY
ARRLE PAcomPANIED RY A PEASON OVEL 'S NE@ng
SHALL RE PERANITTED OWN THE PrrasEs AT
AY TIME RETWEEN 23100 pAd o100 AM.,
WHE o THE PREMSES ARE BEING USEDPL. THE

PUR_FPOSES OF A LICENSKAQRLE ACT(NITY -

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement
I have made or enclosed payment of the fee.

I have enclosed the plan of the premises.

@ Thave sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where
applicable.

® [ have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated premises
supervisor, if applicable.

®  Tunderstand that I must now advertise my application.

®  Tunderstand that if T do not comply with the above requirements my application will be
rejected.

OO § R

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING
LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance nole~10)

Signature of applicant or applicfht’s solicitor ther duly authorised agent (see guidance note 11).
If signing on behalf of thi appli , pleasé\stafe iy} what capacity.

\\. hA\

— AN VAN

Dae 5 - \o® jaow\

Capacity NI HAT HALY 7/ HRSAN

For joint applications, signature of g applicant or e applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what

capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Page 23



18

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 13)

Post town I l Postcode |

Telephone number (if any) |

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1.

10.
11.

12.

13.

Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any
other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application
includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-
supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include
a tent).

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further
details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.
For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the
summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day
e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week
when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the premises’. If
you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises, please tick
‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please tick ‘both’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of
the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you
intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-
nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they
have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicant or their respective agent must sign
the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Page 24




KEEPING SOUTH WALES SAFE « CADW DE CYMRU’'’N DDIOGEL

Community Safety Partnership
Licensing Department

Police Station

Brackla Street

Bridgend

CF311BZ

B.3-260/15

13" August 2015

Maesteg Charcoal Grill Ltd.
Maesteg Charcoal Grill

25 Commercial Street
Maesteg

CF34 9DH

Legal Services Department
Corporate Services

Bridgend County Borough Council
Civic Offices

Angel Street

Bridgend

CF314wWB

Sir/Madam,

APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE UNDER SECTION 17 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003

APPLICANT: MAESTEG CHARCOAL LTD. ON BEHALF OF MAESTEG CHARCOAL GRILL

Representations

South Wales Police make representations to the Bridgend County Borough Licensing Authority that
they are of the view that if approved the application would impact on the licensing objectives.

The representations are strengthened having regard to the steps intended to be taken in the Operating
Schedule to promote the objectives as well as other information and evidence which is set out below
for the Licensing Sub-Committee’s consideration.

The Premise

This is a kebab/pizza takeaway which was previously licensed to provide late night refreshment with
restricted hours of licensable activity until the early hours on weekends.

The original planning permission for a change of use was granted on condition that the opening hours
were also limited.

Management not only chose to continually contravene the hours authorised under the Licensing and
Town & Country Planning Acts but also failed to adhere to other conditions of the Premises Licence.

Offences were also committed under the Gambling Act 2005.

Additionally the UK Borders Agency executed a warrant at the takeaway on 13" June 2014 and

Chief Constable Peter Yaughan, BSc (Hons), DipAppCrim Prif Gwnstabl

Page 25



arrested a Turkish migrant who not been granted leave to remain in the UK contrary to the
Immigration, Asylum & Nationality Act 2006.

Incidents of crime and disorder were also recorded at the premise.

Infact offending was so prevalent that between 2011 and 2014 the Planning Authority and South
Wales Police served 6 warning letters and what is significant about these warnings is that they were
given to three previous licence holders.

The Planning Authority was subsequently required to serve a Planning Contravention Notice in 2013.
However; various enforcement failed to promote the objectives and on 22™ January 2015 South
Wales Police were ultimately compelled to review the licence yet staff continued to trade outside the

permitted planning hours thereafter.

At a hearing before the Licensing Sub-Committee on 13" March 2015 the authorisation was revoked
and no appeal was made against this determination.

Subsequently management also engaged in licensable activity after the licence was revoked and had
to be served with a robust warning letter on 8" May 2015. :

On 19" May 2015 the Licensing Authority also served a warning letter.
South Wales Police believe the premises has a number of persons involved in its management and

whoever holds the licence will either be controlled by those persons or be part of that group and there
will be a continued failure to promote the objectives.

The Applicant
In Part 4 of the application it is noted that a limited company is named as the applicant and although
the application is signed one may assume that Nihat Halit Hasan is signing on the applicant’s behalf
as written (erroneously) in the box detailed “capacity” is that name.

However; what is required to be entered is the following, “If signing on behalf of the applicant
please state in what capacity”.

There are grave concerns about Mr Hasan as he was responsible for committing offences post review.
Mr Hasan is also author of the letter which accompanied the application and its content also gives rise
for alarm as do discussions with others who have contacted South Wales Police in respect of the

application and who clearly have a vested interest in the business being licensed.

Therefore if the application is approved effectively nothing will have changed which would seriously
impact on the objectives.

The Operating Schedule

Within the Operating Schedule (M - boxes a to e) the Act requires an applicant to describe any
additional steps intended to be taken in order to promote all four licensing objectives namely: -

The prevention of crime and disorder
Public safety

The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children from harm

The steps detailed are adopted as conditions of the Premises Licence and arguably attempt to negate
responsible authorities from making representations in respect of the application.

Page 26



Having made an assessment of the schedule some of the conditions proposed are either not relevant,
are catered for under other legislation, appear in duplicate or are clearly unenforceable.

South Wales Police are of the opinion therefore that the licensing objectives have not been adequately
addressed.

Home Office guidelines issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Bridgend County
Borough Councils “Statement of Licensing Policy” allows representations to be amplified at hearings
therefore matters will be expanded upon at any subsequent hearing in respect of this application.

Yours faithfully,

Sergeant 4298 Bennett
On behalf of the Chief Officer of Police

Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr
Mwy Diogel

Safer Bridgend

www.saferbridgend.org.uk

Page 27



Page 28



 MABITEC CHAROAL GRAL

09 commpncAnL ST,

MAR ST G, e IDH
B C Drbel 157 OTF . 2,018

PC KENIN B LL\S - Ted |

he Umoi Comsk:.bfe

Sooth Wedee Polica ' o

%m end Pollce Svaldon .

e %mé&a‘né Division e

®)
Lrackla Slevod . L

L t\%;?_ahl QP AR B S

| Dear Kewia Ellis, | o

I Q. W N | | om::l.\ﬁ _uts (S CV-IN] @.-F Reouh e
94‘ A= L\cztm_ﬁfzntcz., _I_S_Q.Ji—\ \Q..;LL\C}.L - Maes. kl_\!) of
C’\m‘,\ I e QN Qi +L\c? K.)l/\__;g)ﬂ‘?_h
O enple. _weak s M it 5\ s k{s N e

PronarS e s hr_"e}/\r*e Qi 4 ans) _ SOme  ($8ue

-~

US.

Q(‘\ISF{\Q ,ﬂ(’zﬁ.,d_ﬂ.m_. alice fnel [
I ['EI_C‘.@Q e ta _OUE te@ I(\.Q,v\{i (‘CV‘\VWF*SQHO i N

! .%LC\U (\QQOMWWJ\C‘;LK Al o S ~y e %u o bog

Clhas  vnadbens  ans e QL@@JJLJ_&;A_,_

FTlf\ u's' I U,J_‘Ll\ "‘L-r‘\-/\ ’(“.«—\ p=d ?(Q[Q.J_%._&L\ | SSue
on_ tlnis ]uk_r\ a m\ﬂr_lgrsf fald Uunu. .
loa. ke phos’\e ’ T I/\a\d SONAL, St anss L’\,Q.QILH
o nﬂouw (w4 prolfleme _f«s_v\é e I,

l Q«-mfa dVLoL Q[ (G L ©NnQ ’f:{’\ﬁ«:i AL S

N, {)cgfz(o_/m____ B L\aﬂtvé&na_ T wias Q-@QQM{

__cwz_,lagcaﬁ C\ma/\ggﬁé“ ON IO@A/Q% WMe o

Page 29




| A otha
\ \cenc o

Shecos _.t{aaj{‘

O

X c"r‘ur__jQ/{

2 PngantSe §

()!’\S"'uf u.ﬂqj-\.q,é( .f‘\_,. N
(71!::) CAN aJ / 1€
ehmﬂdaﬁ 0. 7[c:>

IS‘S'CJ_\.

‘5?”

QN

‘fv
&t{

T

£h s

to

Al Saburdess.

Lisames. ;

A Qe AJV‘\C\ (am

élﬁ‘_m_ .Sg’)_"_%)a_@«aﬂm tM

I

._.Jﬁg:%;?
= M e

QO/02 a-m . on rp‘”dciw-&.s cend

/]

i

1 Sevktan

Cca,

M bo

e, W\an,\‘m told C'J)f!ﬁo,,(—
JUL\L mm%[_ W\M&-: iw.ga .

Ne 4 <ot retf
%j_ oA

&J/’J@r%aﬁ- %;f IALS

A' Vo~

i~y

)bhﬁbu,_'x %\r\c&—}
/F/ _eOn FV\J dxa‘c_,é qad

Ol ioo Q.m

De S5 t Loy fue, Qee

?él@':

T W1E con ausion

e, QLJ Q’ (AR
o M‘/_.\&Ed LP.JE__'

prnake  US

OOE= Ug\:{'\“ .FQLLQ,@.___ ‘rc-(ol U3 16 'S u;na%ﬁ

FYN\EX -l-cr‘“

q,é/( t‘L\Q,JQ

nhnm S \J\ﬂkﬂ

H Owenrer, as J

(el

T

LAJ:“ QLQ VAL

At So 8 .
L&E(: &L\QA"‘& {-;,;J_\\\

J ,
__b_q_ N, ‘raﬂaﬁi&.u__o&c,u%é_ =N 'H’\-t
| Coonce  pmadder - I

#u e b@m(—ha th]—’L o
e Vnopoh AGhds Vllo@nce as  Soan as /quﬂ_(sia.,_.
,zmc;c.a.g_,u e hAu I,; V) m\_'\o_)s is nNuUn n tna, vu;f__ﬂa&“_;
____(,;.g&__ _Losing he [{ cence. 1 Qutn
Scaesz. l | e d 8 o idine ciq_gmféﬂug_s_f_
Aha \oé:ssu We. meed

tu lhowe. «!/L.e_

o
S

1(@@.{_1.&..92 as.__

- L\aﬁ

K 5':%‘! lolﬂ_,
e 30

Pag



L) .
U U
WUHAT AR {AN B i

Pa

ge 31




Page 32



TownHall PG/
and Markel

|~ Shelters
[ Bethel Church
Market Square
i
Maesteg
Bus Station

&

133418 HOYNHD

Actilbmegury: Clis Revealed aeial phatography copyrigh The Date Of PIOt Depa rtment :
cw"n:e't-cp\?-uv"fgt)’g{evgil;,s' ©C rawn Copyright and database right 2015 26/08/201 5 LA RS

Forestry Commission, ©Crown Copyright and database right 2015 Ordnance
Survey 100025498,

County Borough Council

——Page 33

ot S, Darren Mepham SUB COMMITTEE
¥ Chief Executive .
5 1:1000 Plot generated by:
..g Time of Plot: YW
P"‘ BCrown Copyright and database righl 2015 Ordnance Survey 100023405, 1659
%




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Licensing Act 2003: Section 17 Application For Premises Licence Maesteg Charcoal Grill, 25 Commercial Street Maesteg.
	652 Maesteg Charcoal. 10 09 15.APP A
	652 Maesteg Charcoal. 10 09 15.APP B
	652 Maesteg Charcoal. 10 09 15.loc plan


